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Mﬁrphy, Erin L.

Frcf)m: corphelp

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 10:02 AM
Tof: '‘Gorse, Paula M'

Subject: RE: Address Correction

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance fer your participation. RDOS _Customer Satisfaction Survey ‘

From: Gorse, Paula M [mailto:Paula.M.Gorse@erac.com]
Sent: Monday, September 28,2009 9:22 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Correction

CorpHelp;

Pleaée :change the address for our entity:
Enterprise Leasing Company of Orlando, LLC
Document # M0S000002983

The correct address is;

5442 Hoffner Avenue
Orlando, FL 32812

Pleaise let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you.

E Enterprise Holdings Inc

Paula Gorse
Carporate Records Coordinator
Legat Department

314.512.2825 direct
314-512-4203 fax

Paula.M.Gorse@ehi.com
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Corporate Headquarters
600 Corporate Park Drive
Saint Louis. MO 83105
USA ¢
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